O TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON - ELECTRONIC MEETING
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - THURSDAY, JULY 16, 2020 - 6:00 P.M.

(For information on how to join the meeting, please go to the Council
Meetings page on the Township Website to find the link, meeting code and
password)

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - June 18, 2020

Motion - that the minutes of the Committee of Adjustment Meeting held on June 18,
2020 be approved as circulated.

2. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

3. APPLICATION FOR CONSENT
1. B3/20 - Adam H. Vander Zaag Farms Ltd - Application for Consent - Part Lot 296 & 297,
Concession 3 S.W.

2. B5/20 - Allen Clark - Application for Consent - Part of East Part of Lot 2, Concession 1
0.S., Part 1, RP 7R-6636

Motion to follow

4, APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE
5. APPLICATIONS ON FILE
1. B1/19 & B2/19 - Angelo Carnevale - Applications for Consent - Part of the East Part Lot
13, Concession 2 O.S. & East Part Lot 13, Concession 2 O.S.
Letter from Raymond Sawdy regarding Carnevale Applications
6. DELEGATES

7. CORRESPONDENCE

8. ADJOURNMENT

Motion - That we adjourn Committee of Adjustment at p.m. to meet
again on Thursday, August 13, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. or at the call of the Chair.




Ph: (519) 925-5525 TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 157101 Highway 10
Fax: (519) 925-1110 Committee of Adjustment Melancthon, Ontario
L9V 2E6
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Application for Consent

File No. B3/20
Date of Meeting: July 16, 2020 Time: 6:00 p.m.
Name of Owner/Applicant: Owner: Adam H. VanderZaag Farms Ltd.  Agent: Planscape Inc,

Location of Public Meeting: 157101 Highway 10, Melancthon Office (Virtual Meeting - see note below)
NOTE: If the Provincial State of Emergency is not lifted prior to the date of the public meeting, this will be a
virtual meeting. If you wish to attend the virtual meeting, please call or e-mail the Township office prior to the
day of the public meeting so you can be provided with a link to the meeting. If you do not have the capability to
attend a virtual meeting, please provide writien comments and a phone number where you can be reached to the
Township Clerk prior to the meeting.

PROPOSED SEVERANCE: Part Lot 296 & 297, Concession 3 S.W,

Existing Use: Agriculture Proposed Use: Residential

Road Frontage: 100 m. Depth: 125 m,

Area: 1.25 ha.

RETAINED PORTION: Part Lot 296 & 297, Concession 3 S.W.

Existing Use: Agriculture Proposed Use: Agriculture

Road Frontage: Irregular Depth: 1196 m.

Area: 44.4 ha,

The land is not the subject of an application under the Act for an Official Plan Amendment, Zoning By-law
Amendment, or Minor Variance application.

If you require additional information on this application, it may be obtained by contacting the Secretary-
Treasurer at the above address during regular office hours.

If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Melancthon Township Committee of
Adjustment in respect of the proposed consent does not make a writlen submission to the Committee of
Adjustment before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal
may dismiss the appeal.

If you wish to be notified of the decision of the Committee of Adjustment in respect of the proposed

consent, you must make a written request to the Committee of Adjustment, Township of Melancthon,
157101 Highway 10, Melancthon, Ontario, L9V 2E6.

$J€,¢u/1_g 43 47-\—0\_)

Denise B. Holmes, Secretary-Treasurer




o . 7
re ~ LOT 296 ’
FAS * 4
P s /
P ~ . »
/ ey ~ ’
/ ~ i /"
3/ ~o 4’04 ~. -
Il \\ 4] “o 4
’ N b /) ~ £
’ ' ~ ¢
~ 0,
s “~ Ip ~ F
s ~ % S 7
/ ’y “ s
s Po N Vi
’ . ’
A % “~ P
! )*t"'a b, i
& - '
e 72, 04,‘_ N 2
’s ea' ‘:r‘,- ~ //
7 X o, S % Lot 297
e 42 'r*’e N o
P PART 2 & ) Ny /
.‘/ é‘\ 'lt’ ~ 7
s «“
\ P
)q'% EXISTING
%, ENTRANCE
J.J, Y
ks \\'
.
~
b
\\
N 2
4’0( \"\.
@e Y
5 Y
. ‘ff S
.;‘5
&
dp\ LOT TO BE RETAINED
o AREA = 44.4 Ha [109.6 Ag] £
> [BASED ON ASSESSED AREA]
LOT 296
Vs
Fd
r'd
/
’
’
Fd
Fs
&
rd
e
7
Id
.I
,
’/
p LoT 297
’
’
’
’
4
!
s
g
ra
,/
. 10T 238
K
Vi
4
Is
’
s

i [SEVERANCE SKETCH - ENLARGEMENT!

| 116258 2ND LINE 5. W, ]

| |5.W. PART LDT 256 & PART LOT 297,

| [CONCESSION 3

| |TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
QUNTY OF DUFFERIN

It\(ANDER IAAG

THIS DAAWING 1 FDE KLUSTRATION PURPDIL OMIY.
BASE MAPPFIMG CALATED FROM DUFFERIN COUNTTY
ASSLAANT MT (OT FAACHL MAPPING & 1010 AZR PHOT RASE

AL CONTANID

Teark 33 NOT A i Ak OF SUAVET &% WHALL KOT BE TREATED &Y
WrH.

O hitas afamematy ke

L TSR LY RO N s e AR A
2 1§ Ot B B T S e

-gjm.‘..ﬁ‘iﬁﬁﬁ_“

SCALE | PRDIECTMNO)] DATEINITIATED | BY

1:2000 | 457002 Isnusry 21, 2020 |7

NO| DATE REVISIONS | BY
BAE MAP JOURCE.

DUTFERIN COUNET - AVRESOAINT LOT PARCEL MAPPING
AR




TownsHiP OF | The Corporation of
THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
157101 Highway 10, Melancthon, Ontario, L9V 2E6

Telephone - (519) 925-5525
FaxNo.-(519)925-1110

Denise B. Holmes, AMCT Website: www.melancthontownship.ca
CAQ/Clerk Email:info@melancthontownship.ca
April 2, 2020

PUBLIC MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICE - APRIL 16, 2020
Application for Consent B3/20 - Adam H. VanderZaag Farms Ltd.

Please be advised that due to the COVID 19 outbreak and for the safety of
the staff and public, the Public Meeting scheduled for Thursday, April 16,
2020 has been CANCELLED and will be rescheduled at a later date.

Please do not hesitate to contact the office should you have questions in this
regard.

Sincerely,

§J Lo ded /kZ@?\Q\__/

Denise B. Holmes, AMCT
CAQ/Clerk

DBH:wa



Ph: (519)925-5525 TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 157101 Highway 10
Fax: (519) 925-1110 Committee of Adjustment Melancthon, Ontario
L9V 2E6
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Application for Consent
File No. B3/20
Date of Meeting: April 16, 2020 Time: 6:00 p.m.
Name of Owner/Applicant: Owner: Adam H. VanderZaag Farms Ltd.  Agent: Planscape Inc.
Location of Public Meeting: Council Chambers, 157101 Highway 10, Melancthon, ON, L9V 2E6
PROPOSED SEVERANCE: Part Lot 296 & 297, Concession 3 S.W,
Existing Use: Agriculture Proposed Use: Residential
Road Frontage: 100 m. ' Depth: 125 m.
Area: 1.25 ha.

RETAINED PORTION: Part Lot 296 & 297, Concession 3 S.W.

Existing Use: Agriculture Proposed Use: Agriculture
Road Frontage: Irregular Depth: 1196 m.
Area: 44.4 ha.

The land is not the subject of an application under the Act for an Official Plan Amendment, Zoning By-law
Amendment, or Minor Variance application,

If you require additional information on this application, it may be obtained by contacting the Secretary-
Treasurer at the above address during regular office hours.

If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Melancthon Township Committee of
Adjustment in respect of the proposed consent does not make a written submission to the Committee of
Adjustment before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal
may dismiss the appeal.

If you wish to be notified of the decision of the Committee of Adjustment in respect of the proposed

consent, you must make a written request to the Committee of Adjustment, Township of Melancthon,
157101 Highway 10, Melancthon, Ontario, L9V 2E6.

%J(xw 2 e
Denise B. Holmes, Secretary-Treasurer




PART 2

/v
73
s

o

(@)

~
S LoT 296
~
.~
~
~
£ S
%,
~ “~
S ((olb .
S % ~ . /,
cke \\ 4
~ s
. % ~ /
2 <y S ’
% ' OO ~ /
W . ‘.
‘?o, t‘qr \\ 04
%, e RS 1’
‘k‘\ ~ rd
L M ,"
4 Ky \\ 7
4 N ’
EXISTING
ENTRANCE
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
AN
‘,4'0 heN
(I¢ ~
‘s
.;‘l-
‘9.
tf\ LOT TO BE RETAINED
s AREA = 44.4 Ha [109.5 Ac] *
g {BASED ON ASSESSED AREA]

SEVERANCE SKETCH - ENLARGEMENT

116258 2ND LINE S.W,

5.W. PART LOT 296 & PART LOT 297,
ICONCESSION 3

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
COUNTY OF DUFFERIN

VANDER ZAAG

L rom o,
BASE MAFMNG CLEATED FRCM GUFFIRIN COUNTY
ALSURSMENT LT PANCEL WAPPING i E10 AT PHOTO BASE

ALl WiThitM 13

THI IS NOT A PLAN O SURVEY AND BHALL NOT BE TREARED AY
BN

B IREP o P e By Dy
o porsh oy sy repribah 044 Th i A e
P et 8 P 0 n e 1
FLAMSCAPE
- Wt Bt PP m TV TRBL N Wy i
-
SCALE | PROJECT NOJ DATEINITIATED | BY
1:2000 | 457002 lanuary 21, 2020 | It
'INOY  DATE REVISIONS [ 1]
BASE MAF SORACE:

.

DUEFERN COUNTY - ASSLISNNT LOT PARCEL MAPPING
F1E DUR ERIN COUNTY AR FHOTO BASE




p LAN S GAP E MARBARET RICK GREG

wWaLTonN HUNTER CORBETT
BUuiLDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING P MTIR, RER LD MELIMCER R

February 14, 2020

Township of Melancthon
157101 Highway 10
Melancthon, ON L9V 2E6

Committee of Adjustment
Attn: Secretary-Treasurer

Dear Ms. Holmes,

RE: Consent Application — Adam H. Vander Zaag Farms Ltd.
Lots 296 & 297, Con. 3, Melancthon
116258 Second Line 5W

PLanSCAPE is submitting this application for consent for property located at 116258 Second Line SW,
Township of Melancthon, on behalf of A.H. Vander Zaag Farms Ltd. Enclosed in support of this application
please find:

o Completed application for the parcel to be severed;

* A sketch as per Ontario Regulation 547/06;

¢ Authorization for PLANSCAPE to act as planning agent for A.H. Vander Zaag Farms Ltd.

¢ Acheque in the amount of $2,000.00, to cover the 51,000 application fee and the $1,000 deposit.

An application, and associated fee for a lot suitability inspection has been filed with the County of Dufferin
Building Department.

Site Characteristics

This farm property is located at 116258 Second Line SW on Lots 296 and 297, Concession 3, of the
Township of Melancthon. The property has a tota! area of approximately 45.7 hectares with 332.5 m of
road frontage on the Second Line. At the time it was purchased, the property contained a barn, driving
shed, some small sheds and two dwellings, the original brick farmstead and a mobile home.

104 Kimberley Ave., Bracebridge, ON P1L 128 T 705.645.1556 F 705.645.4500 E info@planscape.ca I www.planscape.ca



Township of Melancthon, Committee of Adjustment
Consent application - 116258 Second Line SW
February 14, 2020 Page 2

Photo 1 - Layout of existing
buildings on the property.

Photo 2 — View of original house from the road.

s 2.GoodaléiEant!

Photo 3 — Side view of area proposed {
to be severed where existing buildings
are located.

PLANSCAPE

BuUiLDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Township of Melancthon, Committee of Adjustment
Consent application - 116258 Second Line SW
February 14, 2020 Page 3

The entire property is generally level and most of it is cleared and actively cultivated with the exception
of the treed areas surrounding the buildings and at the south east corner of the lot. There is a wind turbine
located in the centre of the property with an associated access lane.

The property is generally designated Agricultural in the Township of Melancthon Official Plan (MOP). The
small treed area in the south east corner of the lot is designated Environmental Conservation. The entire
property is designated Agricultural in the County of Dufferin Official Plan {DOP).

|
Photo 4 - Aerial photo showing entire farm property, outlining the parcel to be
retained and proposed lot to be severed, showing forested area at reor of farm.

Surrounding Area

As shown on the aerial photo below, the property is located in a farming area with some interspersed
rural residential uses on lots that were likely severed from the original farm parcels at some point in the
past. There is a residential lot at the north west corner of Lot 296 fronting on the Second Line.

PLANSCAPRPE
_BLIII.DINB COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Township of Melancthon, Committee of Adjustment
Consent application - 116258 Second Line SW
February 14, 2020 Page 4

T o " e e el L TR L b e e e TR L e e P

Photo 5 — Aerial photo showiﬁg f&rm orea interspersed with rural residential uses.
Proposed Application

The proposal is to sever off the area previously occupied by the dwellings with the accessory farm
buildings and rezone it to the appropriate Rural Residential Zone. The retained parcel will maintain the
existing agricultural Zone, except a site specific exemption will prohibit the construction of a new dwelling.
The area of the severed lot has been minimized to a size that will accommodate the existing building
cluster with enough area to accommodate a well and septic system as shown on the enclosed sketch.

LOT FRONTAGE AREA

SEVERED 100 metres 1.25Ha

RETAINED Split frontage of 158.7 metres | 44.4H
73.8 metres

Background

The property at 116258 Second Line was purchased by A.H. Vander Zaag Farms in August 2018. Adam
Vander Zaag, (director of A.H. Vander Zaag Farms), farms the subject property as well as other land
throughout the municipality rented by the company. in addition, he is also responsible for managing

PLANSCAPE



Township of Melancthon, Committee of Adjustment
Consent application - 116258 Second Line SW
Eebruary 14, 2020 Page 5

various aspects of another family farming husiness being D&G Farms; including actually farming several
of the properties owned by D&G Farms.

Adam was raised on a farm in Melancthon and currently has his permanent residence at 518086 County
Road 124, a farm property under the ownership of D&G Farms.

The applicant had originally purchased the subject farm with the intent to sever the dwelling and keep
the land to expand their farming operations. Given that the Vander Zaags have existing housing on other
properties in the Township, the dwelling was surplus to the operation. This is simply a surplus farm
dwelling situation.

When the subject property was purchased in 2018, the original house was in serious disrepair and it was
determined that the second dwelling was not in compliance with Township regulations. To address this,
and without understanding the implications of their actions, the Vander Zaags removed the mobile home
and bulldozed the house leaving a building site for the reconstruction of a residence. They then inquired
about the process of applying for a severance and were advised that by removing the house, they had
rendered themselves ineligible for a severance.

As a result, the owners retained PLANSCAPE Inc. to assist them in addressing this dilemma.

=

]
[
=
o
&
ey

"
i

Photos 6 & 7 — House and mobile home on the
property when purchased.

Planning Justification

There are policies addressing severances in prime agricultural areas at the Provincial, County and
Township level. These policies are designed to protect the integrity of agricultural areas, prevent the
fragmentation and introduction of conflicting uses in agricultural areas, and support profitability for
farmers. At each level, provincial, regional and municipal, there is permission in the policies for severance
of a dwelling that is rendered surplus by the acquisition of a property that is to be operated as part of a
larger farm operation where the main farm dwelling is located elsewhere.

PLANSCAPRE
] BuiLoiNg COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING
'_-I



Township of Melancthon, Committee of Adjustment
Consent application - 116258 Second Line SW
February 14, 2020 Page b

These policies respond to changes in farming whereby advanced technology and production practices
allow farmers to farm increasingly larger land areas. This in turn increases profitability. By producing larger
volumes on larger land areas, farmers can offset increasing costs and variable commodity prices.

This change in farm size has implications for land use planning. Where farms used to be a standard 100
acres in area under ane ownership with the farm buildings and house clustered on that lot, today's farms
are often comprised of numbers of diverse holdings with buildings and housing scattered throughout.
Farm size has also increased significantly, where the average farm size (in 2016} in Ontario is 249 acres.
As a result, the main farm dwelling may be located on one of the farm properties or on a separate property
altogether.

As farm properties are assembled, the houses on them become surplus. One operator does not need
multiple houses. Farmers may be reluctant to rent the houses out and become landlords; some need to
sell the houses to fund the purchase of the farmland.

The Province has recognized this issue and implemented policies to protect the agricultural land base
while allowing the disposition of surplus housing.

Provincial Policy Statement 2014

The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) is issued under the authority of the Planning Act and is intended to
provide policy direction on matters of provincial interest related to land use planning.

The subject lands are located in the rural area as defined by the PPS. The wise use of resources is a priority
on rural lands. A primary resource addressed under the PPS is agricultural land. Management of this
resource is addressed in Section 2.3 in which the surplus farm dwelling issue is specifically addressed.

Surplus farm dwellings are defined in the PPS.

Residence surplus to a farming operation means an existing habitable farm residence that is
rendered surplus as a result of farm consolidation (the acquisition of additional farm parcels to
be operated as one farm operation).

Palices to address them are contained in Section 2.3.4.1.
2.3.4.1 Lot creation in prime agricultural areas is discouraged and may only be permitted for:

a. A residence surplus to a farming operation as a result of farm consolidation,
provided that:

1. the new lot will be limited to a minimum size needed to accommodate the use
and appropriate sewage and water services; and

2. the planning authority ensures that new residential dwellings are prohibited on
any remnant parcel of farmiand created by the severance. The approach used to
ensure that no new residential dwellings are permitted on the remnant parcel
may be recommended by the Province, or based on municipal approaches which
achieve the same objective; ...

PLANSCAPE
BLHLDING COMMUNITY THROUGH BLarMINGD



Township of Melancthon, Committee of Adjustment
Consent application - 116258 Second Line SW
February 14, 2020 Page 7

The effect of this policy is to prevent an increase in the number of residences in the agricultural area,
address the issue of surplus dwellings and preserve the land base for production.

Potential conflicts over odour from livestock are addressed in Section 2.3.3.3 of the PPS through the
application of the MDS formulae.

New land uses including the creation of lots and new or expanding livestock facilities shall
comply with the “minimum distonce separation formulae”.

Minimum distance separation formulae are defined as:

(...) formulae and guidelines developed by the Province as amended from time to time, to
separate uses 5o as to reduce incompatibility concerns about odour from livestock.

County of Dufferin Official Plan

The County of Dufferin policies regarding surplus farm dwellings are consistent with the PPS. Specific
details regarding severances and lot sizes are to be address in the tocal official plan.

4.5.5 Agricultural Area Lot Creation and Adjustment

it is recognized that within the County, there are a variety of agricultural land
circumstances that influence official plan policies related to minimum agricultural lot
sizes at the local level. As such, the County encourages local municipalities to establish
minimum agricultural lot sizes within their official plans which seek to minimize the
fragmentation of agricultural areas while accommodating a broad range of agricultural
and farming operations. The following policies will apply with respect to lot creation in
the Agricultural Areas: County of Dufferin Official Plon

a) Lot creation in the Agricultural Area will generally be discouraged and only
permitted in occordance with provincial policy and the policies of the local municipal
official plan. The minimum lot area of both the retained and severed lots will be
established in the local municipal official plans in accordance with the Iot creation
policies for the uses set out below,

b) For agricultural uses, provided that the lots are of o size appropriate for the type of
agricultural use{s) common in the area and ore sufficiently large enough to maintain
flexibility for future changes in the type or size of agricultural operations. For prime
agricultural areas within the Greenbelt Plan Protected Countryside, the minimum lot
size will be 40 hectares {100 acres).

c} Where a previous or current farm acquisition has rendered a residence surplus to a
farming operation, a consent may be permitted subject to the following conditions:

i.  the retained farm parcel will be zoned so as to prohibit the construction of any
additional dwellings;

A the new lot will be limited to o minimum size needed to accommaodate the use
and approprigte sewage and water services; and

PLANSCAPE
% BUIiLOING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Township of Melancthon, Committee of Adjustment
Consent application - 216258 Second Line SW
February 14, 2020 Page 8

iii.  the surplus dwelling parcel will be subject to Minimum Distance Separation |
setback provisions, and be zoned to recognize the non-farm residential use, os
required.

Township of Melancthon Official Plan

The Township of Melancthon Official Plan implements Provincial and County policy. It contemplates and
allows for surplus farm dwelling severances and for the construction of dwellings on lots of record in
specific situations.

2.2 Planning and Development Policies

n} Asingle detached dwelling may be erected in compliance with the implementing
zoning by-law on any lot of record that is vacant or contains only farm buildings
provided the lot is not a remnant parcel created by a surplus farm residence
severance under the provisions of subsection 5.2.5(b){iii} and there is sufficient
suitable area on the lot for the siting of a dwelling, accessory uses, a well and a
sewage disposal system. The MDS related policies of subsection 5.2.2(c) apply to the
siting of a dwelling on such lots.

5.2.5 Consent Policies for Areas Designated Agricultural

iii) The only type of new residential lot permitted is a lot which accommodates a
residence surplus to a farming operation as a result of farm consolidation provided
there is compliance with the following policies.

s The new lot for the existing residence will be limited to the minimum size
needed to accommodate the use and any required individual onsite water
service and individual on-site sewage service.

s  Such lots are permitted only if the approval authority ensures that a new
residence is prohibited on any remnant parcel created by the land division

through the application of appropriate zoning controls or other equivalent
measures.

¢ Where these residential {ots would be located in close proximity to agricultural
buildings on the property that is the subject of the consent application, MDS
formulae shall be met or those buildings shall be removed as a condition of the
granting of the consent for the land severance.

Planning Principles

The principle of allowing the severance of a surplus farm dwelling is well established in Melancthon and
when it was purchased in August of 2018, the Vander Zaag property satisfied all the criteria to qualify for
a surplus farm dwelling severance. Adam Vander Zaag is part of an existing farm operation in the
Township. This property was to be farmed as part of that larger farm operation. A house existed and was
inhabited. By removing the house because of its state of disrepair, these conditions changed. However,

what has not changed is compliance with the intent of the policy.
PLANSCAPRPE
i BUiLDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLAMRMINDG



Township of Melancthon, Committee of Adjustment
Consent application - 116258 Second Line SW
February 14, 2020 Page 9

The surplus farm dwelling policies are intended to protect the integrity of the agricultural area by limiting
the number of residential uses to what currently is permitted. There was a house on the Vander Zaag
property. With the house removed, a building permit could be obtained to rebuild a house on the property
after which a severance could be obtained. What is being applied for will change the sequence of events
but not the final result. The house will be constructed after the severance occurs and the retained parcel
will be rezoned to prohibit the construction of a new dwelling, as per the policy requirements. Under each
scenario one house is permitted. The intent of the policies, not to increase the number of residential uses,
will be met.

Mr. Vander Zaag would prefer not to have to build a house he does not want or need, just to meet the
letter of the policy. He is a young farmer, recently graduated from Guelph and just starting out. His
resources are limited, and he wishes to sell the lot to fund his future.

To ensure that the intent of the policies is met, we respectfully request that consent to sever be
conditionally granted. In compliance with the policies, in addition to the standard condition of consent,
the following conditions should be considered:

e the retained lot be zoned to prohibit a residence;
e the minimum lot size for the retained parcel be fixed as the size as of the date of the rezoning;

¢ the severed lot be zoned Rural Residential or small Estate Residential with a requirement that a
new house be constructed in the general area of the previous house;

¢ confirmation be given that the development will comply with minimum distance separation
formulae;

e the existing barn which would be on the severed lot be removed or renovated so it cannot
contain livestock; and,

o consolidation of the retained lot with an existing farm operation in the Township.

Allowing the consent to sever and imposing these conditions will conform to the intent of the policies
noted above.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Respectfully submitted

PLANSCAPE INC.

MW&, MCIP, RPP

Planning Consultant

Encls.

PLANSCAPE
v |
1



. Muwiaipm Planning Services tid. *

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor White and Members of Council

Copy: Ms. Denise Holmes, CAO

From: Chris Jones MCIP, RPP

Date: July 10, 2020

Re: Application for Consent - File B3/20 (A. H. Vanderzaag Farms Lid}
BACKGROUND

The Township is in receipt of an application for consent submitted by Adam H
Vanderzaag Farms Lid. The purpose of the application is to sever a surplus farm dwelling
from lands located in the Part Lots 226 and 297, Concession 3, S.W. It is understood the
farm was acquired by the applicant on July 18, 2018.

The subject lands have a total lot area of approximately 45.6 hectares (112.6 acres} and
are currently occupied by several aging agricultural buildings. It is noted that the lands
were previously occupied by a trailer and a dwelling, which were both demolished in
2018 subsequent to the issuance of County of Dufferin Permit A-032-18-02846 on July 11,
2018. In conjunction with ongoing pre-consultation discussions with the applicant's
planning consultant, | walked the site in 2018 to see the condition of the dwelling.
Attached at Figure 1 is a photo of the dwelling subject to this application. Other photos
are attached at Appendix 1.

Figure 1 - Photo of Dwelling Subject to Application (November 21, 2018

* Municipal Planning Services Ltd.

Chris D. Jones BES, MCIP, RPP
51 Churchlll Drive
Barnrle, Ontario



PURPOSE OF APPLICATION

The application seeks to sever lands formerly occupied by the farm dwelling having an
area of approximately 1.2 hectares {3 acres) and a frontage on 279 Line 5.W. of 100 m
{328 feet) The retained agricultural holding would have an area of approximately 44.4
hectares (109 acres). Figure 2 illustrates the nature of the severed and retained land.

Figure 2 - Severed and Retained Land

A

Vanderzaag ESZ] Lot 10 be Severma b w e
Consent [275] Lot 1o e Retaines RS

PROVINCIAL POLICY STATEMENT (PPS 2020)

Given that the subject londs are located in a prime agricultural area, Section 2.3.4 of the
PPS is applicable to this application as new lot creation in prime agricultural areas is
restricted.

23.4 Lot Creation and Lot Adjustiments
2.3.4.1 Lot creation in prime agricultural areas is discouraged and may only be permitted for;
a) agricultural uses, provided that the lots are of a size appropriote for the type of

agnicultural use(s] common in the area and are sufficiently large to maintain flexibility
for future changes in the type or size of agricullural operations;

* Municipal Planning Services Ltd.
Chris D. Jones BES, MCIF, RPP
51 Churchill Drive
Barrie, Ontario
(705) 725-8133



3

b} agriculture-related uses, provided that any new lot will be limiled to a minimum size
needed to accommodate the use and appropriale sewage and water services:

c) o residence surplus fo a farming operation as a result of form consolidation,
provided that:

i the new lot will be Imited to a minimum size needed to accommodate
the use and appropriate sewage and water services; and

2. the planning authority ensures that new residentiol dwellings are
prohibited on any remnont parcel of formland created by the severance,
The opproach used to ensure that no new residential dwelings are
pemitted on the remnant parcel may be recommended by the Province,
or based on municipal approaches which achieve the same objective;

2.3.4.2 Lot adjustments in prime ogricullural areas may be permitied for legal or technical reasons.

2.3.4.3 The crealion of new residential lots in prime agricultural areas shall nol be permitted.
except in occordance with policy 2.3.4.1{c).

PPS 2020 defines “residence surplus to a farming operation” in the following
manner:

Means an existing habitable farm residence that is rendered surplus as a resull of farm
consalidation {the acquisition of additional farm parcels to be operated as one farm
operation).

TOWNSHIP OFFICIAL PLAN
The lands subject to the proposed severance are cumently designated Agriculiural.

The salient Official Plan policy that addresses this application is found in Section 5.2.5 (b)
iii):
The only type of new residential lot permitted is a lot which accommodates a residence
surplus to o farming operation os o result of farm consolidation provided there is
complionce with the following policies.

« The new lot for Ihe exisling residence will be limited to the minimum size needed to
occommodate the use ond any required individual on-site water service and
individual on-site sewage service,

» Such lols are permitted only if the approval authorly ensures that a new residence is
prohibited on ony remnant parcel creoled by the land division through the
application of appropriate zoning controls or other equivalent meosures.

+  Where these residential lots would be located in close proximity to agricultural
buildings on the property that is the subject of the consent applicalion, MDS formulae
shall be met or those buildings shall be removed as a condition of the granting of the
consent for the lond severance.

Section 7 {ji} of the Official Plan defines "Residence Surplus to a Farm Operation” as:

An existing habitoble form residence that is rendered surplus as a result of a farm
consolidation involving the acquisition of an additional farm parcel or parcels o be used
os part of one farm operation which has its base of farm operations and principle form
buildings within the Township or within 1 kifomeire of the Township.

- Municipal Planning Services Lid. *
Chrls D. Jones BES, MCIP, RPP
§1 Churchlll Drive
Barrie, Ontarlo
(705) 725-8133



Section ? (k} defines "existing” as:

When used in reference lo a buiding, struciure. use or lol, any such building. structure, use
or lot that was legally in existence at the fime of approval of this Plan.

ANALYSIS

My analysis of the application will firstly consider the safient criteria of the Township's
Official Plan and secondly will assess two questions that | believe Committee should take
into consideration to assist in reconciling the definition of a surplus farm dwelling as
articulated by Provincial and local planning policy.

The Official Plan Policy Criteria

1. The new lot will be of a limited size needed to accommodaie the use and septic
system/water supply

The proposed lot would be opproximately 3 acres in size which exceeds the minimum lot
area required for the Rural Residential {RR) Zone and should be more than adequate to
sustain o private seplic ond water system. it is noted that the proposed lot appears to
include remnant farm buildings and structures which have generally not been supported
by the Township and such struciures are typically required to be demolished as a condition
of consent.

2. The lot may be permiited provided a new residence Is prohibited on the remnant parcel

The remnant farm parcel could be rezoned os a condition of consent for agricultural
purposes only and prohibit a dweliing.

3.  Minimum Distance Separation (MDS 1) for the creation of the new non-farm parcel shall be
addressed

Insight and/or an MDS calculation has not been provided as part of the submission by the
applicant’s planner. A scan of the aerial photo and my site visit of 2018 suggest that the
nearest existing livestock barn is approximately 700 metres from the proposed fot.

Two Questions

1. Does the application represent a consolidation involving the acquisition of an additional
farm parcel or parcels {o be used as part of one farm operation which has its base of iis
operations in the Township?

Aftached at Appendix 2 are other land holdings held by Vonderzaag Farms. This map
confirms that Vandezoaog Farms has o base of operations in the Township of Melancihon. It
is noted the subject lands are owned by Adam H. Vanderzaag Farm Limited and this is the
only farm holding currently owned by this entity. While | do not doubi that this holding will
be farmed in conjunction with other farm holdings held by the family, Committee will need
to mindful there are other farm businesses in the Township held by commeoen family names
and corporale derivatives, so a decision to approve the consent should be reconciled
with the readlity that a similar application brought forward by a new landowner who is
related to an existing established farm family would expect the same consideration.

* Municipal Planning Services Ltd.
Chris D. Jones BES, MCIP, RPP
51 Churchill Drive
Barie, Ontarlo
(705) 725-8133



5
2. Is the dwelling proposed fo be severed an “existing, habilable farm residence”?

The Official Plan defines "existing” as a structure that was in place on the day the Official
Plan was approved. The Official Plan was approved on March 9. 2015. Given that the
dwelling was authorized for demolition on July 11, 2018, the dweling was “existing” as of
the day of Official Plan approval,

The next requirement under Provincial ond local planning policy is that the struclure is
habitable. Neither the PPS nor the local Plan define habitable, but it stands to reason that it
the structure was habitable and worthy of preservation as a dweling unit. the owner would
not have demolished the siructure. On ihis basis 1 have difficulty concluding the former
dwelling meeis the test of being a habitable farm dwelling.

As an aside, Commillee will be aware of several derelict dwellings in the Township, the
owners of which were required to remove the structures in accordance with the
Township's Property Standards By-law. Theorelically these dwellings would also meet the
definition of "existing” but were not likely *habilable". On this basis, Committee should be
cognizant that if a farm operator acquired londs occupied by these slructures they would
reasonably expect the same consideration to sever the former dwelling if this opplicalion is
approved,

CONCLUSION

It is a Provincial requirement that a surplus farm dwelling be an “existing, habitable farm
dwelling". If the dwelling in question is not “existing" and "habitable” the approval of the
application would not be consistent with Provincial Policy as is required by Section 3 (5)
of the Planning Act.

In the case of the subject application, | cannot conclude the dwelling that is under
consideration through this application is "habitable” and therefore the application, in my
opinion, is not consistent with the PPS.

RECOMMENDATION

If Committee is in agreement with the analysis of this report, it is recommended that

application B3/20 be denied on the basis that the application is not consistent with the
Provincial Policy Statement or the Township of Melancthon Official Plan.

Respectfully,

Chris D. Jones MCIP, RPP

. Muwicipal Planning Services Ltd.
Chiris D. Jones BES, MCIP, RPP
51 Churchill Drive
Barrie, Ontario
(705) 725-8133



*Appendix 1









cAppendix 2°



MELANCTHON OSFREY TLINE

Vanderzaag
Consent

Lagend

B © & C VANDERZAAG FARMS

I © & C VANDERZAAG FARMS LTD
B © & G FERGUSON FARMS LIMITED
F257] ADAM H. VANDERZAAG FARMS LTD

July 10, 2020




Ph: (519)925-5525 TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 157101 Highway 10
Fax: (519) 925-1110 Committee of Adjustment Melancthon, Ontario
L9V 2E6
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Application for Consent

File No. B5/20
Date of Meeting: July 16, 2020 Time: 6:00 p.m.
Name of Owner/Applicant:  Allen Clark

Location of Public Meeting: 157101 Highway 10, Melancthon Office (Virtual Meeting - see note below)

NOTE: If the Provincial State of Emergency is not lified prior to the date of the public meeting, this will be
a virtual meeting. If you wish to attend the virtual meeting. please call or e-mail the Township office prior to
the day of the public meeting so you can be provided with a link to the meeting. If you do not have the
capability to attend a virtual meeting, please provide written comments and a phone number where you can be
reached to the Township Clerk prior to the public meeting.

PROPOSED SEVERANCE: Part of East Part of Lot 2, Concession 1 O.S,, Part 1, RP 7R-6636

Existing Use: Rural Residential Proposed Use: Rural Residential
Road Frontage: 152.4 m Depth: 240.83 m

Area: 36,519 m?
RETAINED PORTION: Part of East Part of Lot 2, Concession 1 O.S.

Existing Use: Rural Residential Proposed Use: Rural Residential
Road Frontage: 152.4 m Depth: 240,83 m

Area: 36,519 m?

The land is not the subject of an application under the Act for an Official Plan Amendment, Zoning By-law
Amendment, or Minor Variance application.

If you require additional information on this application, it may be obtained by contacting the Secretary-
Treasurer at the above address during regular office hours.

If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Melancthon Township Committee of
Adjustment in respect of the proposed consent does not make a written submission to the Commitiee of
Adjustment before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal may
dismiss the appeal.

If you wish to be notified of the decision of the Committee of Adjustment in respect of the proposed consent,
you must make a writlen request to the Committee of Adjustment, Township of Melancthon, 157101 Highway
10, Melancthon, Ontario, L9V,2E0.

M,IL,C,(,{ £ f'éf’/\g\D

Denisc B. Holmes, Secretary-Treasurer




INT
INTEGRATION DATA . SCHEDULE i . (qb Fi
OerstiED MTERCNGE PORTS {ORPal  uTw FW 12 WADAY [CSRS} (201000 NOTES PART ot CONCESSION [ AREA Lsmml J&: p.._m " PLAN 7R- 3'5'
“l"_‘“'“ TO UMBAN ACCUSRACT LR TLITOW 14 {3) 0F QwC T3 1 PARDCE M 1Y O, DFMYTD TR0 QASOMED PIFTACWL MOEL & ARD W i oubel-AP LU | S Py < REC:SMRY &2T RICLVED AND CEPONTID
ey T ey — BY ML Tl NETROBM (RTM} CRSERYADONY, CTw FOw 17 MaDR) (GRS} {701B0) i ParF ¥ 7 1LAD Sy | eanand ] ey "
o f DISTANCLS AT CHEAD AND Ch B, CONVRICD 1O COND) BT Mk THLAG T
sEarTIe 3t [ Wrf TOMBWD SCALL FACTOR OF QM3 DA g 29 - B0 cant M
COORDWATTS © i 0 DelMriic VLS, B WiLD P2 AL LETABLISH
COMMIAY 0 PAMOARICL DIOsH O TS GLan upie I. “ i -/_ \ I :_.." i A
ure un TOPRESIMTATM FCR 1WE LAND
J 2 PRIARE M0 RRLYR ACCLTAAR DR Tl RECTRT
H Drviaon OF DUl (o 7}
'
a
LAy ™-1978 ~ 2428 - LA AT)
-y
= HORMLAST CORNER 101 7
SWOH 1, (LD SuRdry

PLAN OF SURVEY

o

Lol ol
e 1.9 sy
v ]
wt e ,:'(:)" U 5 o BaRT
m 2 LOT 2, CONCESSION 1
X
3 OLD SURVEY
HE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
=
§19 o COUNTY OF DUFFERIN
] ™ ok Shosmaker ReSinson ond Danclesen Lia
&5 [ Ontorio Lord Sufveysr 2020
™ [} 1
ant ] Pusn M-kigy . ,El’ﬁ J:S SCALE: 1 : 1000
' ) PART 1 o " n - - v
P 28~ paid fu) r-: 51 %
P 3an20 = R Y Gy = (:3
FLIENCLS AND COORLWMATES SHGW On Fis PLan AT e
gl_‘ ﬂ._“"l: dli:s u:s‘ru o ml.l:n 10 T BT LOVORS BV A el
i ~
NE 9 I.EGEHD
LOoT 2 3
;: W EROTES VY WOMUMINT FOLRD
R O DOMOTLE STY wOwywEnl 5CT
i tn B DEWOTES STANTARD iROH
:t LEA DFWITS  SwORT STanilafll wein Rakt
= ey B WONMY PO O
I~ D "l NS -n-(ss
& AT BENOTES
= 0 DENES a0 DAMNLS LANELD
WHZTSOL (v - HT4TYIE 0440 mH2TMY By < 1887 OONOTLY  wok smvr.nuc !Mcl!
0L3F ietet) s ] 13243 lern mzam -] 1353 pOvOTLy DU CALEN, DL
» per————— B 24083 -p-.-u - et — Q) m r.lnmu BIPORIEG PLAN TH-6at)
iy i': 3% #2  CEWDTES BLACUIT PLAM TH-1023
RS 7
r
CONCESSION 7 OLD SURVEY N
* L &
53
§ 3 N
g =
Pam 9 L] FLELE g T 6
e i - o qu) P 5 SURVETOR'S CERTINCATE
K | CIRTEY that
3 * BTl SURVET AND MLAN M0 CORNCTT Malk i ACCORGANCE i b o Fl
_.‘,3‘ AT B SANTIORS 40T, Tl REGEMT ACT and Bl WECAL SN0 WATD
\j‘ B 4 LSOPR T
I §|: 7 TH BN S GO D% WA baY OF wat, 2920
Ry~
£ 2
& /
& Alay 2?— o e s e
—_—
————— —_—— —_——— d S m [ Lo I.N H:.Ntn
— ¥
L) ~
g ® o .
- e g 3 e
I n
I ) ! BS R& arane L pimaros TS
\’.'_; l --na-a-; [ TS
47 WnGDIWH BOAD WES® git. GLISPH. 0% IN R
VALY OIS RN el
“THaw A CHTCRTD MITERTRT W E
L& w F IRE R ] TR
Tal L /T l-l-l.'-.l_.'Tn--.lehim-ﬁ EMS WAY 2 2000




o MuwioipaL Planning Services tid. °

MEMORANDUM

To: Chairman Whife and Members of Committee
Copy: Ms. Denise Holmes, CAQO

From: Chris Jones MCIP, RPP

Date: July 10, 2020

Re: Application for Consent B5/20 {Clark)
BACKGROUND

The Township is in receipt of an application for consent to create a lot on lands locaied
in Part of East Half of Lot 2, Concession 1 O.S. with frontage on the Mulmur-mMelancthon
Townline,

According to the application the purpose of the consent is to “comect a mis-
description/overiapping description” of an existing lot that is understood to be the
subject of a transfer and is intended to be converted from the Registry System to the
Land Titles System.

An illustration of the effect of the proposed consent is illustrated in Figure 1, based on
my understanding of the application:

Figure 1 - lllustration of Existing and Proposed Lot

b
——‘M

. MuwioipaL Planning Services Ltd. »

51 Churchill Drive, Unit 1
Barrle, Ontarlo
(705) 725-8133



ANALYSIS

At the time this report was prepared | did not understand the intent of the application
despite communications with the applicant's solicitor. The Township’s solicitor has also
been engaged in discussions.

It is noted that Section 7.2 (q} iv) allows Committee to grant consents for "legal or
technical reasons"”, which is defined in the Official Plan as:

Severances for purposes such as easements, deed corrections, quit claims and minor
boundary adjustments that do nof result in the creafion of a new lot".

It is incumbent on the applicant to provide a fulsome background and justification for
the consent application in order for the application to be understood and properly
assessed.

It is also noted that Section 57 of the Planning Act, provides Committee with the
outhority to issue a "Validation Cerlificate” the purpose of which is to address a
contravention of the Planning Act. Perhaps this is a remedy to the matter at hand.

Al the time of writing this memo, Mr. Christie was continuing communications with the
applicant's solicitor and if a better understanding of the history and rationale for this
application can be garnered it will be presented to Committee at the hearing.

RECOMMENDATION

At this time it is recommended Application B5/20 be deferred.

Chris Jones MCIP, RPP

. Muwioipnl Planning Services Lid ¢
51 Churchill Drive

Barrie, Ontario
{705) 725-8133



	COA July 16, 2020
	COA draft mins June 18
	Vander Zaag
	Clark



